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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, January 19, 2010 3:44 PM
To: ‘Diane Ackley'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Diane Ackley [mailto:DAckley@diversifiedchecksolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 4:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Good Afternoon Tom,
Thank you for your help.

The name of the business is
Diversified Payment Solutions, Inc.
POG000020978

—

Principle Address:

2637 Galliano Cr.

Winter Park, FLL 32792

Mailing Address:
1101 Miranda Lanc
Kissimmee, FI. 34741

Please confirm receipt of this and let me know if vou the records have been changed.

Sincerely,

Diane L. Ackley

Diversified Check Solutions, LLC
Diversified Payment Solutions, LLC
308 TCW CT

Suite B

Lake St. Louis, MO 63367

866-632-5415

321-537-5656 cell

888-442-3909 fax
dacklev@diversifiedchecksolutions.com
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www . diversifiedchecksolutions.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This message (including any attachments) contains DCS and DPS
Company Confidential Privileged information for a specific purpose and is
protected by law. If you are the intended recipient, all information
transmitted to you via any form of media from us is to be considered DCS
and DPS Company Confidential and Privileged information and handied
accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this
message, and you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication in any media format is strictly prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender, shred any hard
copies, and delete the material from any electronic device.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl,us]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 7:57 AM

To: Diane Ackley

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Good morning Diane,
You can respond to this e-mail with the address change and our records will be
updated. Please provide your business name and document number. -

Thanks,

Tom

From: Diane Ackley [mailto:DAckley@diversifiedchecksolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 3:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

I am a FL. Corporation and need to change my principal location address. How can [ do that?

Diane L. Ackley

Diversified Check Solutions, LLC
Diversified Payment Scolutions, LLC
308 TCW CT

Suite B

Lake St. Louis, MO 63367

866-632-5415

321-537-5656 cell

888-442-3909 fax
dackley@diversifiedchecksolutions.com
www.diversifiedchecksolutions.com

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
and DPS Company Confidential and Privileged information and handled
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
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